Attachment G
Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 248
Page 1 of 10

 PERS00358

Minutes
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

APPROPRIATIVE POOL MEETING .
" Oclober 13,2017 -~

The Appropriative Pool Mesting was held at the offices of Chino Basin Watermaster, 8841 San Bemardino
Road, Rancho Cueamonga. CA on October 13. 2011 at 9'00 am.

OPRI oL MEMB RS ESEN s

John Mura, Chalr . City of Chino Hills

rk Kinsey Monte Vista Water District
Raul Garibay . CHanPomona Gl e
Mohamed El-Amamy . -« .. .- CHycfOntaro = ..
Jo Lynne Russo-Pereyra oo Cucamoriga Vallay Wa!ar Distrlct
Sheri Rejo : S Fontaria Water Company
Seth Zielke Fontana Unien Water Company
Tom Harder Jurupa Community Services District
Dave Crosley City of Chino
Rasemary Hearning City of Upland
Charles Moorrees : , San Anloulo Water Company
Watermastar Staff Present '
DesiAlvarez - C Chlef Executive Ofneer
Daniele Maurizio Senlor Engineer
Gerald Greene Senlor Environmental Englneer
Joe Joswiak Chlef Financial Officer
Sheni Molino Reeordlng Secretary
Watermaster Consultants Present
Micheel Fife . Bmwnsteln. Hyatt, Farber & Schreck
Andy Malone Wildermuth Environmental inc. . ‘
Joe LeClaire Wildermuth Environmen!al ne. i R ‘
Others Present Who Signed In
Scott Burton cuyofomarlo
John Bosler : Cucamonga Valley Water Dlstrlct
Justin Scoft-Coe Mente Vista Water District
Van Jew Monte Vista Water District
Craig Miller Intand Empire Utilities Agency
Ryan Shaw Infand Empire Utilities Agency
Eunice Ulloa - -~ Chino Basin Water Conservation District
Rick Hansen . : Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Curtis Paxton Chino Desalter Authority
John Schatz Attorney at Law

Chalr Mura called the Approprlaﬂve Pool Meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.

AGENDA - ADDI]]ONSIREORQEB

Chalr Mura noted there is a revised staff report on item Il B, the Defelment of Fiscal Year 2011/2012
Ass%ssment Package on the back table. Mr. Alvarez stated the revised staff letter was also sent out via
emall.




Attachment G

Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 248

Page 2 of 10

PERS00358

Minutes Appropriative Pool Meating | ‘ October 13, 2011

A. MINUTES

1. Revised Minutes of the Appropriative Poo) Meeting held August 11, 2011
2. Minutes of the Appropriative Pool Mesting held September 8, 2011

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS
1.

Cash Disbursements for the month of August 2011
2. Watermaster VISA Check Detall for the moenth of August 2011
3. Combining Scheduls for the Period July 1, 201a through August 31, 2011
4. ;trﬁaisurefs Report of Financlal Affairs for the Period August 1, 2011 through August 31,

8. Budgetvs. Actua| July 2011throughAugust31.2011 )

C. WATERTRANSACTION

1. Conslder Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer— The lease and/or purchase of
781.000 acre-feet of water from San Antonio Water Cempany to the City of Ontario. This
lsase Is made first from San Antonio’s net underproduction in Fiscal Year 2011-2012, with
any remainder to be recaptured from storage. Date of Application: September 1, 2011

Moton by E+-Amamy second by Garibay, and by unnimous vote — Hosmiing abstahed from -

ltem A1. Minutes S o e e e T
Moved to approve Consent Calendar items A through C, as presented

BUSINESS ITEMS
A. 85115 RULE POLICY

Mr. Alvarez stated this itsm is belng brought to this committee today as a formal implementation
Pollcy for approval. Mr. Alvarez stated the 85/16 Rule matter was thorcughly discussed last
month and had been brought through the process at the request of one of the members of the
Appropriztive Pool. Mr. Alvarez stated in addition to this item being discussed at the Pool
meetings, there was also a workshop held on the application of the 85/15 Rule.": Mr, Alvarez
stated at that September 20, 2011 workshop there was consensus ‘and direction that
Watermaster fomnalize -a Policy and bring it back this month for formal Peol approval.
Mr. Alvarez stated there is a formal Policy attached to the staff letter for your approval today.
Mr. Alvarez gave the 85/15 Rule Implementation Pollcy presentation in detalil, which Included the
purpose of the rule and how it applies to the preemptive replenishment water, Mr. El-Amamy
stated for the record, there are issues regarding this matter that he brought up three or four
months ago, and noted also for the record, the 85/15 Rule was never asked for a change to be
made In the policy. Mr. E-Amamy stated what was asked for was: 1) To clarify the 85/15 Rule

as It exists now, 2) Explain how it was applled In recent years, and 3) If there were errors; those .

arrors should be corected. Mr. E-Amamy stated the first two questions were answered and the

Rule was clarified, We also got d it of the application In recent years; we know when and how
was applled and stil remalning Is the third question, which has not been answered.
Mr. El-Amamy stated somehow the discussion shifted to a policy change, which requires either a
Pooling Plan change or a Judgment amendmant, which we are open to; however, rather than
imiting the discussion on preemptive replenishment, perhaps the discussion should be opened
to all cther changes, including the ultimate change for the 85/15 Rule, which is doing away with it
all together, Mr. E-Amamy stated we are open to these discussions; however, we don't’ know [f
this is the right place and time, Perhaps a committee should be formed to go back and study
these issues, and then come back next month or the following month with a recommendation as

far as the Policy is concemed. Mr. E-Amamy stated we are still waiting for the answer for our

original question, which is if there were errors, should these errors be comected, and to what
extent. Mr. El-Amamy stated these decisions are up to this committee to decide. Mr. Kinsey
stated Watermaster had a practice and uniformly applied the practice on transacticns in terms of
the application of the 86/15 Rule - the question is, Is this practice or Is this an error because
Mr. E-Amamy suggested the practice was an incorrect Interpretation of the rule. Mr. Kinsey
stated this can be discussed in our sub-commiltée process, and if that committee does

N

C248-02



Attachment G

Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 248

Page 3 of 10

PERS00357

Minutes Appropristive Pool Meeting .. Oclober13,2011

determine there are emrors assoclated with it, then we are really free, as a Pool, to detennlnahow

far back this Pool wants to go back to adjust that error. Mr. Kinsey stated he belleves there is a
pretly clear understanding that the four year look back period does not apply to this because
we're saying it is a practice that Watermaster was doing was a mistake, rather than some sort of
incorrect calculation or information being provided. Mr. Kinsey stated as this committee works
through this process, it needs to bs considered how we mest future replenishment obligations of
the Appropriative Pool, given the change In the nature of availabllity of Imported water supply.
This is one way to address it which allows agencles to actively go cut and purchase as much

water as they can, when it Is available. Mr. Kinsey stated another way to do this is to have the. -

supplemental water providers in the Chino Basin enter into a Storage Agreement and have them
purchase the water preemptively for this rieed, and held it for the bencfit of the Appropriators
when they need it. Mr. Kinsey stated this practice is one of the more important concepts that
need fo be thoroughly discussed as well as how we manage the avallabllity of the water supply
because that has changed. Mr, Kinsey stated he is supportive of taking no action teday and
moving this forward to a sub-commitiee. . Mr. Garibay stated he recently heard an update
regarding the preemptive replenishment water and that Metropolitan Water District (VWD) is
currently reviewing that Replenishment Policy and possibly the mannar In which parties can use
those replenishments; those replenishments could possibly be tied to some sort of conditions
relative to what type of water Is purchased, and Inquired if this is being considered here and is
this something new. Mr. Alvarez stated it Is new in the sense that there Is going to be from time
to time, the possibliity that there will be surplus water becoming avallable like there was this year
at a discounted rate. Mr. Alvarez offered further comment on the MWD replenishment water and
Palicy, and noted he will be'making a detailed presentation on the MWD replenishment water
under the CEO Report today. Ms. Russo-Pereyra stated in reviewing her notes from the recent
workshop, theré was some consensus at the workshop; however, there were still a lot of
questions including whether or not Watermaster still needed the 85/15 Rule. Ms. Russo-Pereyra
stated Cucamonga Valley Water District's (CYWD) concem is that this item has made its way on
the agenda as a recommendation for an actual Policy without any further discussion. Ms. Russo-
Pereyra stated CVWD would like to have more discussion on this because there are still some
outstanding Issues that need to be clarified. Mr. Alvarez stated he agrees and one of the lssues
that did come up was the whole néed for the 86/15 Rule today versus what the need was for it in
1978 when the Judgment wag entered into; Watermaster feels this is something for the Pool to

. discuss and staff is willing to work with the Pool on this matter. Ms. Rojo stated Fontana Water

Company (FWC) has benefited from the 85/15 Rule, as they don't have sufficlent rights to satisfy
and offset thelr production demand. Ms. Rojo stated part of the ISsue with this 85/16 Ruls Is if
you go back through the history of Watermaster, because the 85/15 Rule Is wrilten into the
Judgment, there was substantial dialog on this matter, possibly even prior to the Peace
Agreement, and if we are taking the [iteral translation of what's in the Judgment of how
Watermaster is going to apply the 85/15 Rule, she befieves the comments from the Pool is that
times have changed s maybe a valld point. However, she thinks the 85/15 Rule was put into
place before water was even belng transferred between the parties. Ms. Rojo stated if you look
at the 88/16 Rule from the strictest of sense, that activity isn't even listed in the Judgment es
belng subject for the 85/16 Rule. There has bsen some tweaking to this plan as it has moved
along through the years. Ms. Rojo stated several years ago when partles realized that some
agencles would benefit from the 85/15 Rule more than others, there was substantial dialeg, and
maybe Watermaster staff can bring some of that history forward as this matter is being
discussed, because this is part of the Judgment. Ms. Rcjo noted this rule has pretty much been
accepted as the way the Assessment Package has bean brought foiward and & has been voted
on each time; the matter of practice which has been discussed today was thoroughly vetted
through the process several years ago. The resuit of how it was applled in the Assessment
Package was agreed to at the time and then it has continued through the years to be brought
forward. Ms. Rojo stated FWC supports continued dialog on this matter. Mr. Garibay inquired
of general counsel if what is being discussed with fegard to applying the 85/15 Rule is In a
different manner, that it ls more of a change in the Pooling Plan, However, Iif the 85/15 Rule was
totally eliminated, then that would require a Judgment amendment which is a whole different
process. Counsel Fife stated that Is correct; howaver, the Interesting thing about this rule is that

CE - ==-

248-03



Attachment G

Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 248

Page 4 of 10

PERS00356

Minuies Approprizive Pool Meetng -~ - - October 13, 2011

there is a special paregraph in the Judgment about changing the 85/16 Rule, paragraph 15d, and
that It specifically states that after the first ten years of the Judgment (after 1988) It can be
changed on a 67% vote of the Pool, and then the court is given very litle discretion about
whether to approve R, kind of a fast tracked Judgment amendment for this particular paragraph.
Chalr Mura stated by the discussions today there seems to be much work to be dene on this,

toplc and the Pcol would benefit from at least one more workshop and asked Watermaster staff

schedule an additional workshop @8 socn as possible. Mr, Alvarez stated staff would take caro

of that and noted that one of the items discussed today was that maybe a sub-committes be
formed of the Pool which would be very appropriate in this case. A discussion took place
regarding Mr. Alvarez's comments and it was noted that the Appropriative Poc! wants to keep
this matter open to all Appropriators and to have the workshop also open to all Appropriators who
wanttobeapartofthisprocess. =~ -~ -~ - -~ - o '\

Motion by Kinsey secondby Er-Amamy, and by unanimous vole
. Moved by unanimous vote to defer this item untll after a second workshop Is
schgduleg!lnmqnearmm,aspmgen:qd e e

DEFERMENT OF 2011/2012 ASSESSMENTPACKAGE =. ~— =~ . =
Mr. Alvarez stated every year Watermaster issues assessments which is done nommally In the
month of Novémber; however, due to several issues, staff Is asking for an extension of time.
Ms. Maurizio stated It has been the practice over the fast few years to bring the Assessment
Package forward In the month of October and then send out the Invoices in November.
Ms. Maurizlo stated [t appears it will take a couple more months for the Issues to be resclved -
the current issuss are the 85/15 Rule and how Watermaster Is golng to handls preemptive
replenishment.” Those two ftems will affect the dollar side of the Assessment Package.
Ms. Maurizio stated there aré a couple cther outstanding Issues — Watermaster Is' taking a
different detalled look at supplemental storage accounts to make-sure we are within the 100,000
acre-foot cap, and then there is @ new Issue that has been ralsed between Aqua Capital
Management and Cafifomia Steel Industries water rights. Those don't affect the dollar amounts
of the Assessment Package but they do affect what gees into tho Assessment Package since
staff tracks all storage accounts through the Assessment Package. Ms. Maurizio stated
Watermaster s at a point where the Assessment Package needs to be deferved, and the past
precedent that was set a few years ago was to collect 50% of last year's assessments now so
that Watermaster has cperating funds on hand. There are not a lot of reserves and money staris
to run out around the 1" of January. Ms. Maurizio commented on a table in the comrected staff
letter and offered further comment on this matter. Ms. Maurizio stated the good news is that
based on the production numbers, now that its finalized, i you compare it to what was being
estimated at the time of the budget process, production is almost exactly right on as to what was
estimated. Mr. Kinsey stated he understands some of the outstanding Issues as far as the
application of the 85/15 Rule and offered further comment regarding past practices. Mr. Kinsey
stated he thinks it i3 @ good thing that Watermaster Is going through and checking storage
accounts and making sure there are valld storage accounts. Mr. Kinsey offered comment on
past accounts and accounting practices. Mr. Kinsey reminded Watermaster staff that there is an
interpretation that the 100,000 acre-foot cap applies to pest Peace Agreement supplemental
water deliveries and not pre Peace Agresment. Mr, Kinsoy stated that he doss not see that as a
reason to delay an Assessment Packaga since It is something that is going to be worked on fora
while, Mr. Kinsey stated the 85/15 Rule potentially affects cost allocation and the storage part is
something that doesn't affect that; it's Just reporting which can be changed at any time.
Mr. Kinssy Inquired about Watermaster's proposal for $5M and explained his inquiries in detall.
Ms. Maurizio stated she and Mr. Joswiak had discussions within the last few days and noted
Watermaster could wait ane more month on this deferral request. Ms. Maurizlo stated when the
meeting package was prepared there was no draft assessment numbers available; however,
now that staff has production numbers she can start assigning some doflars and she can put
together a very rough draft of what assessments would look like. Staff could then bill 50% on
those next month which is ancther cption to consider. Mr. Kinsey stated if Watermaster needs
money for cash flow purposes then that is a posshilty and noted he does not know if

248-04



Attachment G

Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 248

Page 5 of 10

c.

PER500355

Minutes Appropriative Pool Meeling o : October 13 2011

Watermaster Is buylng replenishment water. If Watermaster is, the question is how. Mr. Kinsey

stated a couple other options for the group to consider is Watermaster could start drawing down
excess reserves thet are held on behalf of the Appropriators by coming up with a number and
sending out a preliminary assessment based on that number using last year's percentages to

allocate amangst the parties. Mr. Kinsey etated the parties could pm\dde funding for one half of

the curent fiscal year budget, which would be approximstely $2.9M. : Mr. Kinsey stated his
preference would be to give Watermaster what it needs and then, once all the issues are worked
through, pay the rest, Mr. Alvarez stated those are all really good valid polints; héwever, given
that Watermaster has all the final production numbers now, staff can take these comments into
consideration and come back next week at the Advisory Cemmittee meeting and either report on
whether staff can get a package completed naxt month and/or a revised estimate of what would
be required to keep the operaticns cash flow geing. until January. That would provide encugh
time 8o psople aré not scrambliing to give estimated numbers. Mr. Kinsey inquired if staff was
proposing to come back and ask the Advisory Committee for action or is staff just going provide
a report lo the Advisory Committes. Mr. Alvarez stated it may be for action and/or report; the
action would be that if staff still feels the need to defer the package to January, then that needs
to be done and staff would like the approval of the Advisory Committee to formally defer the
package. - Mr. Alvarez stated if that is not the case, if at that time it's feft that it's net forthcoming,

then that is fine too. Mr. Kinsey stated collectively Watermaster parties have always struggled to
not use the Pcol process sometimes out of convenlence and offered further comment on the
differences between the Appropriative Pocl and the Advisory Commitiee, Mr. Kingey stated he
prefers that if Watermaster staff feels it needs more money that staff come back and ask for it at
the next Appropriative Pool meeting rather than having action taken at the Advisery level.

Mr. Joswigk stated with regard to Mr. Klnsefs question regarding cash flow, he stated on an

average it runs about a half miliion dollars to operate Watermaster on dny given ‘monthand that ..

amount does not Include replenishment. Ms, Maurizio stated maybe staff can just present a
report at the Advisory Committee meeting. A discussion regarding the costs to run Watermaster,
preemptive réplenishment purchases, and Watermaster excess reserves ensued. Chalr Mura
stated he believes the suggestion for staff is the issues today be worked through and be brought

back through lhe Pool pmcass versus sklpping the Pool and going rlght to the Adviscry
Committee. . ;

Motlon bymnseyssoandbyRusso-Pereyra, andby unanimous vote RIS
Moved by unanimous vote to work through the Issues bmught up at tho
Appropriative Pool meeting today and bring this item through the Pool process next
month versus taking this to the Ad‘visory Committee on October 20, 2011, as
presanted

YEAR 3 PURCHASE OF NON-AGRIOUL‘I‘URAL POOL STORED WATER

Mr. Joswiak referenced the staff report on page 89 of the meeting package. Mr. Joswiak stated
this Is a standard item that Watermaster has done each year for the past few years, and noted
this is the third of the fourth payments due which Is done for the Non-Agricultural Poo! water
purchased. Mr. Joswiak stated payment number three is going to be $2,377,249.88 and

referenced the chart on page 91 of the meeting packaga which shows how the calculationas it -
applies to the Appropriators. : Mr. Joswiak noted per the Peace Agreement Attachment G, it

states the first anniversary date of when the first payment was made locks in the payment date
for all future payments on a going forward basis and then the payment needs to be made on or
before that anniversary date. Mr. Joswiak reminded the parties that the money needs to be in
the Watermaster account prior to the payment which is scheduled for January 13, 2011.

Mr. Joswiak stated it was brought to staff's attention that Watermaster was using the incorrect
production data and he explained this matter in detall. A discussion regarding this matter
ensued. Mr. Croaley stated depending on whatever action the Pool might take with regard to this
item, and In consideration of the additional time it might take to get the Assessment Package
questions answered and the Assessment Package billed to the parties, the parties might be
recelving a separate invoice specific to this tem only before the assessments. Mr. Joswiak
stated it will be dependent on how staff does the assessments. The difficulty is Watermaster's

CEWAMN207

248-05



Attachment G

Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 248

Page 6 of 10

Minutes Appropriative Pool Meeting , October 13, 2011

cash flow [s going to be very, very tight, if hot Impossible, to make this $2.3M payment without
soms type of assessment. Mr. Crosloy stated that would be a separate involce and Mr, Joswlak
acknowledged yes it would be. Mr. Joswiak offered fuither comment on this matter. Chair Mura

stated given the sensitivity of this issue, it may behoove Watermaster to process an individual

assessment for this purchase as to not create any more confiict or issues with this water
purchase. Mr. Kinsey stated Monte Vista Water District Is good with a speclal assessment now
for this amount which uiimately reduces the amount of the assessment that the paities wiil have
to pay at any one time and encouraged staff to pay this Invoice two days early Instead of one day
early. Mr. Garibay with regard to this spécial assessment, if there Is any transmittal of
information on what has been pald In the past, he would (ike that information provided with the
Involce. ‘Mr. Alvarez stated a speclal assessment will ba prepared In accordance with the

Information provided In the staff report In addion to adding the past last payment information,

Mation by El-Amiamy second by Hosming, énd by unanimous vote .~~~

" PERS00354

Moved by unanimous vote to do an Individual Speclal Assessment noiv and proifi&e

recognition of what has been pald In the past, as presented

. METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT REPLENISHMENT WATER POLICY PRESENTATION

Mr. Alvarez gave the Metropolitan Water District (MWD) Replenishment Water Program
presentation which included History, MWD's Administrative Code, Historical MWD Rates,
Reversing a Commitment, MWD Proposal Key Principles, Key Development Principles, Where 8
MWD Replenishment I3 Headed, and the MWD Proposed Program [n detsll. A discussion
regarding MWD's private meetings-ensued. Ms. Rojo inquired about not having replenishment
water and how the Desalters are going to be replenished. Mr. Alvarez discussed one of the
MWD slides and discussed the possibility of purchasing replenishment water seven years [n
advance because water Is golng to be avallable three out of ten years, which is geing to
significantly affsct cash flow here at Watsrmaster and the parties are going to have to come up
with a way to finance that water. A lengthy discussion regarding a storage program for Chino
Basin's needs, replonishment water, CBWM Judgment, and the 85/15 Rule ensued, Ms. Rojo
stated MWD Is gaing to do what MWD Is geing to do, and the parties can try and Influence them.
However, this topic calls In a lot bigger issues for all the parties as far as physical solution, the
very foundation of the Judgment and the adjudication of this basin, and how the parties are going
to be able to cperate In light of this changing circumstance; this is a very significant impact.
Mr. Kinsey inquired if Inland Empire Utililes Agency (IEUA) or Westem Munlcipal Water District

(WMWD) has ‘any comments regarding this discusslon. Mr. Hansen stated MWD will have water”

available, it Is just what the partles will ba willing to pay for it. Mr. Hansen made clear the
different tlers in greater detall and how those tiers affect the parties. Mr. Hansen explained the
possibility of the state saying in December that Article 21 water is available which means there
will be more water évallable for MWD and noted ‘MWD has no place to put that water.
Mr. Hansen offered further comment regarding this item. A discussion regarding Mr. Hansen's
comments ensued. Ms. Rojo cffered comment on the wording in the Peace Agresment which
references once the costs excesd what they are paying, they are going to step In and pick up
part of the replenishmerit costs themselves, Mr. Kinsey stated there s a vague opportunity to
relook at that. Ms. Rojo Inquired how that will be monltored. Mr. Kinsey stated he belleves we
are a few years away from that and offered further comment on water suppllers versus' cther
resources. A discussion regarding Mr. Hanson and Mr. Kinsey's comments ensued: Mr. Miller
stated there is a lot of pressure on paying adequate rates and every cne paylng their fair share
80 MWD staff has been hearing a (ot from San Diego and Los Angeles that it's unfair to &ll the
groundwater agencles. Mr. Miller stated sub-groups have been meeting out of the MWD member
agencles and have been trying to get the groundwater agencles together to come up with a
unified voice to promotae the continuation of the Replenishment Program, which is actually being
called the Water Management Program now. Mr. Miller offered further comment on the issues
with MWD with this regard Including the tiers and storage programs, Mr. Kinsey inquired where
Otange County Water District (OCWD) Is In these discussions. Mr. Miller stated he has had
some recent conversations with them and they have gona to one of thelr committees and
received tentative support for this concept. They are a huge beneficlary for replenishment water.

% 48-06



Attachment G

Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 248

Page 7 of 10

Added: 3.

PERS00353

Minutes Appropriative Pool Meeting , October 13, 2011

Mr. Miller offered further comment on OCWD's position In this matter. A discussion regarding
OCWD's view, water supply sources, Tier | pricing, and the 88/16 Rule ensued. Mr. Kinsey
ncted as Watermaster moves forward with the Recharge Master Plan, it needs to reflect upon
the changed dynamic because the planning was for a large avallabllity of water supply which may
not be avallable any longer. Mr. Garibay inquired about the Levels and how they will be cffered.
Mr. Alvarez stated not all Levels will be offered at the same time and gave further comment on
this matter and stated the detalls are still under discussion. Mr. Garibay noted his concem
regarding preemptive replenishment water having constralnts or contingencles on I.
Mr. Garibay offered comment on MWD trying to obtain revenue and Level 1 overpricing.
Mr. Alvarez slated all of those detalls are stillfobaworkedout. - = = . S
STATE OF THE BASIN REPORT - WATER QUALITY PRESENTATION (Information Only)
Mr. Alvarez introduced the State of the Basin Report - Water Quality Presentation. Mr. Kinsey
inquired if this same presentation is going to be given at the upcoming Advisory Commiitee
Meeting. Mr. Alvarez stated staff can defer this presentation to the Advisory Committee meeting
if this Committeo' deslres to do this. it was decided to hold off until the Advisory Committee

" meeting next week.” Mr. Garibay meogn_lzed Mr. LeClalre’s time and effort to bring this

presentation to today’s meeting,

A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT

Counsel Fife stated there is a hearing scheduled for October 28, 2011 at 10:30 a.m, and the
main subject will be the CDA Resolution and the approval of that resolution. The pleading
which was filed Is available on the back table. Counsel Fife stated counsel is cusrently going
through the preparation of testimony and a conference call is scheduled for Monday, Cctober
17, 2011 at 10:00 am. to begin Mr. Malone'’s testimony presentation; if any party is
interested they can joln the call. Counsel Fife stated Mr. Malone will be Watermaster's only
witness which will be an educational opportunity for the Judge. Counsel Fife stated all items
are on track for this hearing. S o : e
2. Paragraph 31 Appeal : : : ,-
Counse! Fife stated California Stee! Industries (CS!) asked for an extension of time to filo
thelr reply brief and it was granted by the court. Counsel Fife stated CS| now has until
October 28 to file thelr reply brief. Counsel Fife stated there are settlement discussions
taking place and noted more on this subject will be discussed during closed session.

szl 8 yud il RIage 217 31

Counsel Fife stated this was not on the original agenda because staff and counsel were just
made aware of this litigation yesterday. Counsel Fife stated Aqua Capital Management
(ACM) has filed a lawsult against CSI about the water rights agreement that they have.
Counsel Fife stated ACM has filed this as a separate lawsult and it has been filed in San
Bernardino Superior Court and hopefully the presiding Judge will see the corinection to the
adjudication and assign it to Judge Reichert, if not, Watermaster might have to go through
some process with this. Counsel Fife stated there has been no opportunity for discussion on
the Board [evel yet on this matter, Counsel Fife stated there will be mare Information on this
item at the Advisory Committee meeting next waek. Mr. Kinsey stated part of the court
submiital continually makes statements about reconfirming the parties’ commitment to do the
Recharge Master Plan (RMP) and noted he understands why that s In there,

Mr. Kinsey offered further comment on the RMP and noted his concems with this regard.
Counsel Fife stated one of the cornerstones cof the RMP {s that it is an adaptive management
program; Watermaster Is commiited to moving forward with . Mr, Harder stated there are
cbligations of the Judgment in terms of replenishing areas and sub-areas of the basin and he
noted he I8 going to have to take this information back and then consideration will have to be
glven in light of this information going forward.

cpnmmm

248-07



Attachment G

Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 248

Page 8 of 10

PERS00352

Minutes Appropriative Pool Meeting - ~ October 13,2011

C. WATERMASTER ENGINEERING REPORT

Mr. Matone stawd he ¢ came today with a lcnget presenhﬂon; however, due to time
constraints he will give a brisf verbal presentation. Mr. Malone stated the Peace |l SEIR and
some of the monitoring and mitigation requirements with regard to the potential for
subsidence associated particularly with the Chino Creek Welifield, requires that an
extensometer be bullt in the vicinity of that Chino Cresk Wellfield. Mr. Malone stated

Wildermuth Environmental Is attempting to install that extensometer facity this fiscal year.

Mr. Malone stated the stage that process Is In right now is the technical specifications have
been developed and have identified some targst properties that the extensometer might be
instailed at, Mr. Malone offered comment on the target properties. Mr. Malone stated it Is
hoped to secure a plece of property and piggyback onto the well drilling contract that the
CDA has right now to drill thelr tast three Chino Creek Desalter Wellfield wells and do a
change order there, Mr. Malone stated Wildermuth staff Is working with the CDA with this

regard and there will have to be a cost shaﬂng agreement which will come through the ‘

Watermaster proeess In the future. ,

D. CEOISTAFF REPORT A

Mr. Alvarez presented tha hlstory of MWD maklng the replanlshment water available for
purchase recently and what has transpired at Watermaster since the avallability of water was
made In May, Mr. Alvarez stated Watermaster has recelved a total 33,176.5 acre-feet of the
MWD replenishment water, which will be subject to adjustments, and the number will not be
finalized for several weeks. Mr, Alvarez stated the breakdown for that water is as follows:
through the recharge basins 32,106.5 acre-feet, through direct Injection 1,074 acre-feet, and
through in lleu 1,466.7 acre-feet were recharged Mr. Alvarez offered comment on the
payment of the MWD water and noted 26,000 acre-feet went through Preemptive. Storage
Agreements with Fontana Water Company (FWC) In the amount 20,000 acre-feet ‘and

Niagara Bottiing Company (NBC) in the amount of 6,000 acre-feet, Mr. Alvarez stated the

Preemptive Storage Agreements do limt the water for use only for replenishment purposes
and cannct be traded or sold. Mr. Alvarez stated there are a serles of Preemptive
Replenishment Agreements that are separate and different from Storage Agreements.

Mr. Alvarez stated one of these agreements has been finalized with the Clty of Chino for
1,420 acre-faet of water and two other agreements are pending with Jurupa Community
Services District for 2,300 acre-feet of water and the remalnder amount of water will be with
an agreement with infand Emplre Utilties Agency (IEUA). Mr. Alvarez offered final
comments regarding this matter and thanked IEUA staff for all thelr efforts on this endeavor.

Mr. Kinsey stated Monte Vista Water District (MVWD) was glad to be able to use this as an
ability to exerclse MVWD's injection facilities. They worked very well and he offered further
comment on injecting. Mr. Kinsey stated when this matter began there was an understanding
that whatever was ultimately delivared would be allocated on a pro rata bas!s; the goal was
to get 50,000 acre-feet with a 50/50 split between FWC and NBC, and preemptive for
desafter rep!enlshment and i sounds like that I3 off the table for wmlderauon. even though
it was his understanding that everybody agreed to that amangement. Mr. Alvarez stated the
Preemptive Replenishment Agreement water is limited only to desalter use which Is
specifically spelled out In the agreements for the agencles stated previously. Mr. Kinsey
stated this committee would encourage finalizing a Storage’ Agreement with IEUA and riota
Preemptive Replenishment Agreement to allow us to be prepared for the future availabllity of
water, should it become ‘avallable. © Mr. Kinsey stated with conversations between
Watermaster and MVWD, MVWD thinks Watermaster is operating outside of its limitations
under the Judgment, and are having lege! counsel prepare a letter which will be sent out next
week for the partles to review. Hopefully they will be able to discuss it with their attorneys;
some of the issues brought up In the letier are relevant for this Pool to talk about before
coming up a two tiered Storage Program in the Chino Basin.

c8l 248-08



Attachment G
Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 248
Page 9 of 10

Minutes Appropriative Paol Meeting

PERS00351

October 13, 2011

Archibald South Plume Update
Mr. Alvarez stated this was one of the items In the Watermaster work p!an this year In terms
of doing some better quantification. Mr. Alvarez stated staff been Instructed to go outand do
* some additional water quality samples and some of those results are tn; there Is an exhibit
map shown on the display screen. Mr. Alvarez reviswed the map where the testing locations
were and reviewed the water quality test results, noting the resulls were provided to the
Regional Water Quality Control Board. Mr. Mvarez stated as part of this program there are
ten additicnal locations that were Identified and are mostly on the westerly side of the plume,
where most of the sampling was being performed. Mr. Alvarez commented on the locations
that were non-accessible at the ime of testing and noted staff is working with the Agricultural
Pool chair on some of these locations to obtaln access, and with the residents at the
locations that people were not available on that particular date and time. Mr. Garibay offered
comment on VOC's with regard to the map lccations shown on today's presentation.
Mr. Alvarez stated except for cne resident with regard to all the testing done the VOC levels
were within MCL and noted he la not aware of any changes to the MCL limitations.

.
9ﬂﬁdﬂﬂﬂ&Lﬂ@M&kmsgﬂﬂn_Lmnl
Noeommentwasmado. R

2. Newspaper Aticles
No comment was made.
Nocommentwas made.-v ,
v.. . EER s o

Mr. Alvarez noted there has been a change rnada fo the November Watermaster Boatd msatlng date
due to the upcoming Thanksgiving holiday schedule, and to please note the new date of November
17, 2011 which will be on the same day as the Advisory Committee meeting.

The regular open Appropriative Pool meeﬁng was convened to hold its confidential session at 10:50 a.m.
after a 5 minute break

Pursuant to the Approprlatlve Pool Rules & Regulatlons. a Conﬂdenﬂal Sess!on may be held during
the Watermaster Poo! mesting for the purpose of discussion and possible action,

The confidential session concluded at 11:50 a.m.

No action was reported.
Viil. EUTURE MEETINGS
Thursday, October 13, 2011 9:00 a.m. Appropriative Pool Mesting @ CBWM
Thursday, Octobsr 13, 2011 11:00am. Non-Agricuttural Peol Conference call Meetlng .
Thursday, October 13, 2011 1:00p.m.  Agricultural Pecl Meeting @ CBWM S
Thursday, October 20, 2011 8:00 am. IEUA DYY Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, October 20. 2011 9:00 a.m. Advisory Committee Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, October 20, 2011 11:00 a.m. Land Subsidence Committes Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, October 27, 2011 11:00 a.m. Watemnaster Board Mesting @ CBWM
Thursday, October 27, 2011 2:00 p.m. 2012 Groundwater Model Workshop/Planning
: Assumptions @ CBWM
Friday, October 28, 2011 10:30a.m. Watermaster Court Hearing @ Chino Court
Thursday, November 10, 2011 9:00 a.m, Appropriative Pool Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, November 10, 2011 11:00 a.m. Non-Agricultural Pool conference Oall Meeting

Z48-0q



Attachment G
Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 248
Page 10 of 10

Minutes Appropriative Pool Mdédng

Thursday, November 10, 2011 1:00 p.m.
Thursday, November 17, 2011 8:00 a.m.
Thursday, November 17, 2011 8:00 a.m.

* Thursday. November 17 2011 11'00 a.m. -

PERSOO350

Octobef 13, 2011

Agricultural Pool Meeting @ CBWM
IEUA DYY Meeting @ CBWM
Adviscry Committes Mesting @ CBWM

Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM T

* Note: Watermasler Board meeting date change due to the Thanksgivtng hollday
Chair Mura dismissed the Appropriative Pool meeting at 11:50 a.m.

Minutes Approved: _November 10, 2011

Secremry:

'248-010





